
FIA World Endurance Championship
Round 6 - Lone Star Le Mans

2025 September 4th - 7th

Decision no. 53

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, having checked the video evidence, have considered the
following matter

N° / Driver: 12 / Alex LYNN

Competitor: CADILLAC HERTZ TEAM JOTA

Session: Race

Time (fact): 16:49

Fact: Alleged contact between cars 12 and 54 at t8.

Offence: Alleged breach of Appendix L Chap. IV, art 2d) of FIA International Sporting Code

Decision: No further action

Reason:
Having reviewed the video evidence, the Stewards determined that, approaching Turn 8, Car 12 overtook Car 54 on the
inside. At the end of the maneuver, Car 12 made very slight contact with the car 54 remaining in the middle of the track.
Having considered the matter extensively, the Stewards concluded that the maneuver was legitimate and decided to take
no further action.

Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the Stewards, in accordance with Article 15
of the FIA International Sporting Code and Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time
limits.
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